1/8/2019 Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - FW: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Grill Cook (REQ #: 8710728)

I icrObat Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

outsourcing
Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

FW: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Grill Cook (REQ #: 8710728)

1 message

Allums, Brittney <Allums-Britthey@aramark.com> Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 8:50 AM
To: Morgan Carr <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: "teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com” <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

HI Morgan,

These are the hours Anita worked last week.

01/02/19: 7:10a-2:20p with 30 minute break

01/03/19: 7:01a-2:17p with 30 minute break
| have her working with us this week as well. Can you send an updated timesheet please?
Thank you,

Brittney Allums | Aramark | Food Service Director | Kohl's Dallas
17655 Waterview Parkway, Dallas, Texas, 75252

M: 817-235-8309

Tell us what you think. Your feedback matters.
YourDiningVoice.com

From: Allums, Brittney

Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2019 7:22 PM

To: morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com; Team Dallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Grill Cook (REQ #: 8710728)
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